

**DRAFT MINUTES - TOWN OF CROSS PLAINS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
MONTHLY MEETING DECEMBER 2025**

Formatted: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5", Top: 0.5", Bottom: 0.5"

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Cross Plains held their regular monthly meeting on Thursday, December 11, 2025, at the Town Community Center, and via zoom. Notice of the meeting was posted at the Community Center, on the Town Website and Town Garage on December 5, 2024. Board members Greg Hyer, Patty Mullins, Greg Haack and Tom Rhude were present along with Treasurer Bonnie Krattiger, Deputy Clerk Patty Hillebrand and Clerk Jennifer Broberg ~~were present~~. Board member Paul Correll was absent. Meeting was called to order at 7:03~~2~~ p.m. by Chairman Greg Hyer. Patty Mullins led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**Approval of the Minutes of the November 20, 2025 Budget Hearing, Meeting of Town Electors and Town Board Monthly meeting.** Motion was made by ~~XXGreg Hyer~~ and seconded by ~~Patty MullinsXX~~ to accept the November 20 Town Board Meeting minutes as corrected. All Board members approved. Motion carried. Motion was made by ~~XXPatty Mullins~~ and seconded by ~~Greg HaackXX~~ to accept the November 20 Town Electors meeting minutes. All Board members approved. Motion carried. Motion was made by ~~Patty MullinsXX~~ and seconded by ~~XXGreg Haack~~ to accept the November 20 Budget meeting minutes. All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Review of Financial Report and Action on Payment of Bills.** The financial report for November was reviewed. No significant changes from the previous month. The list of invoices for payment was reviewed. Motion was made by ~~XXPatty Mullins~~ and seconded by ~~XXGreg Haack~~ to approve payment of invoices in the amount of \$36,752.16. All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Chair/Clerk Announcements:** none.

**Public Participation for three minutes on any item.**

**Action on Appointment of Election Inspectors and Chief Inspectors to a ~~two-year~~two-year term.**

Chief Election Inspectors ~~list~~: Beverly Bradley, Brittany Johnson

Election Inspectors ~~list~~: Jennifer Hess, Rose Ohlert, Christine Scheider, Jane Hyer,

Jerry French, Megan Neuman, Patty Hillebrand, John Keenan, Mary Devitt, Carol Rumberger, Connie Kane and Robin Downs.

Motion was made by ~~XXGreg Haack~~ and seconded by ~~XXTom Rhude~~ to approve these appointments. All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Action on salary increases for 2026.**

Motion was made by ~~XXPatty Mullins~~ and seconded by ~~XXTom Rhude~~ to increase the salary of hourly workers by 3%-(excluding election workers). All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Discussion/Action Seek road bids for north side ditch work and culvert replacement West Mineral Point Road in Pine Bluff and approach to assessing some costs to adjacent ~~home owners~~homeowners.** Motion was made by ~~XXPatty Mullins~~ and seconded by ~~XXTom Rhude~~ to ??-obtain bids & notify homeowners (overview of the project). All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Action on change to Board meeting dates for several months in 2026.** None of the regular meeting dates were changed for 2026. Motion was made by XX and seconded by XX to hold the annual town meeting on Tuesday, April 21. All Board members approved. Motion carried.

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

**Action on Transfers between 2025 Budget Categories.** Motion was made by ~~XXPatty Mullins~~ and seconded by ~~XXGreg Haack~~ to approve items listed on the budget amendment tab of December 2025 financial report.??. All Board members approved. Motion carried.

**Motion was made to adjourn** the meeting by Greg Haack and seconded by [XXTom Rhude](#).  
The meeting was adjourned at [8:20XX](#) p.m.  
Jennifer Broberg, Clerk